Minerva Public Library
Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda
July 25, 2024 at 6:30 pm, Board Room

Attendance:

Trustee: Roger Bartley
Trustee: Jennifer Beard
Trustee: Casey Milano
Trustee: Rebecca Miller
Trustee: Sarah Repella
Trustee: Diane Ruff

Trustee: Richard Rutledge

Interim Director/ Fiscal Officer: Heather Husted
Call to Order:

Adjustments to the Agenda:

Public Participation:

Minutes: Approve the minutes from the July 1, 2024 Special Meeting, the July 11, 2024
Special Meeting, and the June 13, 2024 Regular Board of Trustees meeting.

Ongoing Business:

Dolly Parton Imagination Library of Ohio Update — The date for our Dolly Parton
Imagination Library graduation ceremony will be August 12, 2024 at 6:00 pm. We
currently have 274 children registered under Minerva library.

Fiscal Officer's Report:

Motion to Accept: Monthly financial reports for June 2024, and the Fiscal Officer’s
Monthly Report.

Current Revenue:

PLF Distribution: The June 2024 PLF receipts are $75,331.46, 6.5% less than the
$80,538.27 received in June 2023. The PLF funding is behind about 3% from the budget.

MPL Board Agenda 07/12/24



2024 General Revenue Net Operating Position

June Revenue = $77,720.67 Total Annual Revenue =S 404,268.45
June Expense = §$128,621.62 Total Annual Expenses =S 452,762.76
Difference (S 50,900.95) (S 48,494.31)

*Roof was replaced for about $60,000*

Operating Fund Expenses as Percentage of Appropriation on May 31, 2024

2024 Appropriation Current 2024 Expenses As Percentage
$1,071,706.00 $452,762.76 42.247%

New Business

Stark County PLF Rate: Received email that the library directors in Stark County have
agreed to continue with the same PLF distribution percentages as the last 5 years for the
next 5 years. Included in the packet are the rates for the Stark County libraries for the
last 5 years.

Approve Resolution 24-07-06: The Board of Trustees of Minerva Public Library will
accept a fixed Stark County PLF distribution of 3.96610902 percent for the distribution
years 2026-2030.

Approve Resolution 24-07-07: to approve additional $1,892.00 to SCI Roofing for roof
replacement.

Required Fraud Reporting and Training: All employees and board members are
required to complete Ohio Auditor of State Required Fraud Reporting Training by
12/29/24. It will need retaken every four years. Certificates will need to be turned into
Fiscal Officer.

Approve Hiring of Library Associate I: Jersey Moss has been working as a substitute for
about the last year and it is recommended to hire her at part-time status.

Approve Resolution 24-07-08: to accept the hiring of Jersey Moss as part-time Library
Associate | at an hourly rate of $11.11 effective with the pay period beginning

MPL Board Agenda 07/12/24 2



Reduced Hours/ Part- Status: Jen Baker has asked to reduce her hours at least till the
end of September, which would put her below the required hours of 40-59 hours per
pay period to remain at part-time status. It is recommended that her employment
status be changed to a substitute for the weeks of reduced hours, and it be revisited in
the future if she is available to work 20 hours a week again. She would no longer be able
to accumulate paid time off as a substitute or paid holidays.

Approve Resolution 24-07-09: to change Jen Baker’s employment status to substitute
effective with the pay period starting 07/22/24.

Organizational Chart/ Wages/ Family Insurance Proposal Discussion:

Organizational Chart- adding an LA |l Leadership Team to the organizational chart. This
team would consist of Nicole Weber, Jennifer Bates, Kendra Selby, and Laken
Underwood. All four have picked up additional responsibilities within the last year and
have significant roles in the daily operations of the library.

Wages- Increasing the wages of the Leadership Team to $22.00 per hour and all LA,
Substitutes and Custodian a raise of 12.5%. The minimum wage is not legally $15.00 per
hour, but it is the starting rate in most of the employment market. Even with these
raises, only 6 employees would be over $15.00 per hour.

Family Health Insurance- Lowering the cost of family health insurance from $1,000.00
per month to $500.00 per month. Listed below are the monthly cost of other entities
with Stark Council of Governments insurance:

Minerva Local Schools $370

Sandy Creek Joint Fire District $150

Canton City Schools $420

North Canton Library $740

Louisville Library $370

Approve Resolution 24-07-10: to update the Organizational Chart as presented in the
board packet effective

Approve Resolution 24-07-11: to change the LA Il Leadership Team of Nicole Weber,
Jennifer Bates, Kendra Selby, and Laken Underwood pay rates to $22.00 per hour

effective

Approve Resolution 24-07-12: to have a 12.5% wage increase to Library Associates |,
Library Substitutes and Library Custodians effective

Approve Resolution 24-07-13: to change the employee cost of family health insurance
to $500.00 per month effective August 2024.

MPL Board Agenda 07/12/24 3



Director Search/ Interim Director Discussion:

Correspondence:

Director’s Report:

Motion to Accept the monthly report from the Director included in the packet

Total circulation was 15,670, 13.36% below the June 2023 total circulation. Inhouse
circulation was 11,545 in June 2024, down 19.03%from June 2023. The door count was
3,540, down 1.47% from June 2023 which totaled 3,592.

Accept Financial Gifts—June 2024

Restricted Individual Contributions:
For the Summer Reading Program:

Minerva Bowling $25.00
Unrestricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund: $512.55
Total Restricted and Unrestricted _5537.55
In-kind Gifts for June 2024 91 Books donated

Motion to Adjourn:

The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on August 22, 2024 at 6:30 pm in the Board
Room.

MPL Board Agenda 07/12/24 4



Minerva Public Library
Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda
June 13, 2024 at 6:30 pm, Board Room

Attendance:

Trustee: Roger Bartley X
Trustee: Jennifer Beard

Trustee: Casey Milano X
Trustee: Rebecca Miller X
Trustee: Sarah Repella X
Trustee: Diane Ruff X
Trustee: Richard Rutledge X

Fiscal Officer: Heather Husted X
Director: Brenda Griffith X

Call to Order: Bartley - 6:29
Adjustments to the Agenda:
Public Participation:

Minutes: Motion to approve the minutes from the May 1, 2024 Board of Trustees work
session, approve the minutes from the May 8, 2024 Board of Trustees work session, Milano-1st
approve the minutes from the May 23, 2024 Regular Board of Trustees meeting. Miller -2nd

Ongoing Business:

Dolly Parton Imagination Library of Ohio Update — The date for our Dolly Parton
Imagination Library graduation ceremony will be August 12, 2024 at 6:00 pm. We
currently have 280 children registered under Minerva library. The Touch-a-Truck Dolly
Parton Imagination Program fundraiser is this Saturday, June 15%".

Call for executive session:  Repella-1st, Milano-2nd; Re: Personnel; time: 6:35

Out: Rutledge-1st; Ruff-2nd; time: 7:35
Fiscal Officer’s Report:

Motion to Accept: Monthly financial reports for May 2024, and the Fiscal Officer’s
Monthly Report.

Milano=1st/Repella-2nd

MPL Board Agenda 06/13/24 1



Motion to approve: To accept the health insurance rates of $1,017.66 for single
coverage and $2,472.18 for family coverage for the period of July 1, 2024 to June 30,
2025 insurance year. Miller-1st/Ruff-2nd

Motion to approve: To set October 2024 as the premium health insurance holiday
month.  Repella/Rutledge-2nd

Motion to approve: The State-wide Delivery Contract cost for delivery service of library

materials between State of Ohio Library System SEO member libraries totaling

$12,204.45 which is the same price we paid last year. In 2022 our library shipped 28,392

items and in 2023 we shipped 32,790 items. The 2022 contract cost per item to ship was

.42 cents and the 2023 cost per item shipped reduced to .37 cent per item. Even though

we shipped more items, this year’s total contract price has remained the same. Milano/Repella
2nd

Motion to approve: Payment to the SCl Roofing LLC company for replacing the library

roof totaling $60,467.40 per the attached contract agreement. This does not include any

repairs to the structure of the roof if needed.  Rutledge/Ruff-2nd

Motion to approve: Updating our Minerva Public Library Webkit Template design
through SEO to bring us current with the IT requirements to utilize current  Milano/Miller-2nd
functionalities that the current Webkit cannot access. The conversion contract with SEO
for this update will be $500 which is a 50% discount available through June 30, 2024.
Update Additional items here: Johnson controls Contract Repella/Rutledge-2nd, Discussions:

Buckt—&y HVAC- and Appropriations Meeting July 11 @ 6:30
urrent Revenue:

PLF Distribution: The May 2024 PLF receipts are $70,458.80, 12.61% less than the
$79,948.48 received in May 2023. The PLF funding for May 2024 was close to the
projection, but the total calendar year so far is providing less than the projected
monthly revenue by more than 8.96%.

2024 General Revenue Net Operating Position

May Revenue = 572,690 Total Annual Revenue =5 324,548
May Expense = §$93,062 Total Annual Expenses = 324,141
Difference ($ 20,372) S 407

Operating Fund Expenses as Percentage of Appropriation on May 31, 2024

2024 Appropriation Current 2024 Expenses As Percentage
$996,706 $324,141 30.25%

MPL Board Agenda 06/13/24 2



New Business

Tabled from May 2024: to approve the revised job descriptions for Library Associate
Substitutes, Library Associate | Part-Time, Library Associate Il Catalog, Library Associate
Il Information Technology, Library Associate Il Early Childhood Programs, Library
Associate Il Early Childhood Associate.  Milano/Ruff-2nd

Correspondence — listed below

Director’s Report:

Rutledge/Repella-2nd

Motion to Accept the monthly report from the Director included in the packet.

More patrons are using online access in conjunction with in-house selections. Total
circulation was 16,654, 15.58% below the May 2023 total circulation, though our Ohio
Digital Library (Libby) was up by 17,76%. This is with the new change in the formula
from SEQ. May 2024 door count was 7,188, up 13.38% from May 2023 which totaled
6,226. In May 2024, 65 classrooms came to the library from the Minerva School and we
went to the school classrooms for an additional 11 visits. In May 3,175 children served.

We added 360 new books, 11 new audio-visual DVD’s and 2 new Spark Kits in May.
Accept Financial Gifts—May 2024 Rutledge/Repella-2nd

Restricted Individual Contributions:
For the Summer Reading Program:

Bartley Funeral Home Inc. $50.00
Unrestricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund: $50.00
Total Restricted and Unrestricted $50.00

In-kind Gifts for May 2024 112 Books donated

22 DVD’s donated
27 Books on CD donated

Motion to Adjourn: Milano/Repella-2nd

The next Regular Board Meeting will be July 25, 2024 at 6:30 pm in the Board Room.

MPL Board Agenda 06/13/24 3



Minerva Public Library Board of Trustees
July 1, 2024 Special Meeting
6:30PM Library Community Meeting Room

Call Meeting to Order - Roger Bartley 6:31

Attendance: Roger Bartley, Jennifer Beard (absent), Casey Milano, Becky Miller, Sarah Repella,
Dick Rutledge, Diane Ruff, Brenda Griffith, Library Director (absent), Heather Husted

Public Participation - 16 (signed up to addres board) 6:32

Motion for Executive Session to discuss personnel - Casey Milano/Dick Rutledge 1st/ 2nd, so
moved. 7:11

Motion to move out of Executive Session - Sarah Repella/Becky Miller 1st/2nd, so moved. 8:01

Announcement by the Board President that the Library Director will be stepping down.
No motion taken.

Motion to Adjourn - Dick Rutledge/Sarah Repella -1st/2nd so moved. 8:18
Adjourn

Next regular meeting will be held Thursday, July 25th, 2024 @ 6:30PM in the Library Board
Room.



Minerva Public Library
Board of Trustees Special Budget, Personnel and Meeting with Prosecutor
Minutes
July 11, 2024 at 6:30 pm, Board Room

Attendance:

Trustee: Roger Bartley X
Trustee: Jennifer Beard X
Trustee: Casey Milano X
Trustee: Rebecca Miller X
Trustee: Sarah Repella X
Trustee: Diane Ruff X
Trustee: Richard Rutledge X

Fiscal Officer: Heather Husted X__
Director: Brenda Griffith

Call to Order: Roger Bartley 6:30
Adjustments to the Agenda:
Public Participation:

Fiscal Officer’s Report:

Approve Resolution 24-07-01: to approve the 2025 Alternative Tax Budget. Casey
Milano/Sarah Repella; 1st/2"

Call for executive session: Casey Milano/Sarah Repella; 1st/2nd 6:35; Roll Call.
Moved back in Special Meeting, 7:26

Approve Resolution 24-07-02: Approve the termination of Library Director Brenda
Griffith effective immediately. Sarah Repella/Diane Ruff, 1st/ 2nd.

Approve Resolution 24-07-03: Appoint Heather Husted as Interim Library Director
effective immediately. Becky Miller/Dick Rutledge, 1st/2nd.

Approve Resolution 24-07-04: Approve the $25 per hour rate of pay for Interim
Director. Jennifer Beard/Sarah Repella, 1st/2nd.

MPL Board Agenda 06/13/24



Approve Resolution 24-07-05: Approve Search Committee for Library Director to be

appointed by President to act as Board of Trustee in all aspects of search process. Becky
Miller/Diane Ruff, 1st/2nd.

Motion to Adjourn: Sarah Repella/Diane Ruff, 1st/2nd.

The next Regular Board Meeting will be July 25, 2024 at 6:30 pm in the Board Room.

MPL Board Agenda 06/13/24



Fiscal Officer's Report July 2024

1. Bank Reconciliation
a. Open checks for Laken Underwood
i. $17.69 for mileage reimbursement from 10/02/23 (reissued 02/22/24, bank
stopped payment for free)
ii. $55.42 payroll check from 02/01/24
iii. Banks will no longer honor after 6 months (08/22/24)
2. Revenue Receipt Register
a. $1,447.70 of interest earned in June
i. CDAR at Huntington has accrued $3,565.82, maturity date is 08/08/24
3. Appropriation Payment Register
a. Book purchases $2,997.80
b. Downloadable Content $1,754.64
c. Maintenance and Repair on Equipment $9,495.36- mostly Johnson Controls Fire

Protection Contract
d. $3,501.25 for Down to Earth Landscape Maint.
e. $12,204.45 to the State of Ohio for delivery services
f. $60,467.40 for roof replacement with SCI Roofing
4. Revenue Status (YTD 50%)
a. PLFis slightly behind in all three counties {47%)
b. Overall Revenue Status 45%
5. Appropriation Status (YTD 50%)
a. Administrative Salaries are at 50 %, but the rest is under budget

Programming 78%

Adult Books 27%

Youth Books 48%

Maint. / Repair and Supplies 64%

Travel and Meetings 82%

Rents and Leases 66%

Contracted Services 85%- reasonable since the State of Ohio delivery service was paid in

Sm om0 a0

June
i.  Office Supplies 57%
j. Overall Appropriation Status is 42%
6. Banking
a. Moved $65,000 from Consumers Money Market to Consumers checking to increase
balance for roof replacement
i. Family $2,0308.96 to $2,472.18
ii. Employees currently pay fixed amount of $300 a month for a single plan and
$1,000 for family plan



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY 7/2/2024 11:52:22 AM
Bank Reconciliation UAN v2024.2
Reconciled Date 6/30/2024

Posted 7/2/2024 11:39:15 AM

Prior UAN Balance: $1,025,096.61
Receipts: + $142,725.67
Payments: - $193,626.62
Adjustments: + $0.00
Current UAN Balance as of 06/30/2024: $974,195.66
Other Adjusting Factors: + $0.00
Adjusted UAN Balance as of 06/30/2024. $974,195.66
Entered Bank Balances as of 06/30/2024: $1,068,762.02
Deposits in Transit: + $0.00
Outstanding Payments: - $94,566.36
Outstanding Adjustments: + $0.00
Other Adjusting Factors: + $0.00
Adjusted Bank Balances as of 06/30/2024: $974,195.66

Balances Reconciled

Governing Board Signatures

There are no outstanding receipts as of 06/30/2024.

There are no outstanding adjustments as of 06/30/2024.

Page 1 0of 7



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

7/2/2024 11:52:22 AM

Bank Balances UAN v2024.2
Reconciled Date 6/30/2024
Posted 7/2/2024 11:39:15 AM
Prior Bank Calculated Entered Bank
Type Name Number Balance Bank Balance Balance Difference
Primary PRIMARY $77,898.53 $172,338.14 $172,338.14 $0.00
Secondary CHANGE AMT $109.20 $109.20 $109.20 $0.00
Secondary PETTYCASH2 $70.00 $70.00 $70.00 $0.00
Investment CD042517 $21,851.58 $21,860.86 $21,860.86 $0.00
Investment CD072716 $22,511.36 $22,600.24 $22,600.24 $0.00
Investment CD082817 $22,764.59 $22,854.47 $22,854.47 $0.00
Investment CDAR-HUNT $75,013.46 $75,013.46 $75,013.46 $0.00
Investment Hunt. MM $165,691.85 $166,094.28 $166,094.28 $0.00
Investment Money Mark $651,969.14 $587,821.37 $587,821.37 $0.00
Investment STAR OHIO $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total: $1,037,879.71 $1,068,762.02 $1,068,762.02 $0.00

Page 2 of 7



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY 7/2/2024 11:52:22 AM

Outstanding Payments UAN v2024.2
Reconciled Date 6/30/2024
Posted 7/2/2024 11:39:15 AM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount
PRIMARY Electronic 548-2024 06/13/2024 LOVELESS EXTERMINATING $120.00
PRIMARY Electronic 552-2024 06/13/2024 FREE PRESS STANDARD $35.00
PRIMARY Electronic 574-2024 06/24/2024 DOWN TO EARTH LAWN & $3,501.25
LANDSCAPING LLC
PRIMARY Electronic 579-2024 06/24/2024 MORNING JOURNAL $135.20
PRIMARY Electronic 580-2024 06/27/2024 CLEAN - N - GREEN $85.00
PRIMARY Electronic 581-2024 06/27/2024 copeco $411.50
PRIMARY Electronic 582-2023 10/02/2023 Laken Underwood $17.69
PRIMARY Electronic 582-2024 06/27/2024 PC CoPilot $725.00
PRIMARY Electronic 583-2024 06/27/2024 RENTWEAR, INC. $82.33
PRIMARY Electronic 584-2024 06/27/2024 AMAZON $14.61
PRIMARY Electronic 585-2024 06/27/2024 AMAZON $17.82
PRIMARY Electronic 586-2024 06/27/2024 AMAZON $26.43
PRIMARY Electronic 587-2024 06/27/2024 AMAZON $74.23
PRIMARY Electronic 588-2024 06/27/2024 AMAZON $108.92
PRIMARY Electronic 589-2024 06/27/2024 AMAZON $9.59
PRIMARY Electronic 590-2024 06/27/2024 AMAZON $231.22
PRIMARY Electronic 591-2024 06/28/2024 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $40.00
DEFERRED
PRIMARY Electronic 592-2024 06/28/2024 Ohio Department of Taxation $505.09
PRIMARY Electronic 593-2024 06/28/2024 RITA $376.10
PRIMARY Electronic 595-2024 06/27/2024 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE $130.94
INSURANCE COMPANY
PRIMARY Electronic 596-2024 06/27/2024 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS FLEX $270.00
PLAN ACCOUNT
PRIMARY Electronic 597-2024 06/27/2024 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL $1,977.76
OF GOVERNMENTS
PRIMARY Electronic 598-2024 06/27/2024 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $5,969.41
RETIREMENT SYSTEM
PRIMARY Electronic 599-2024 06/28/2024 Solid Waste And Recycling $120.00
PRIMARY Warrant 7007 02/01/2024 Laken Underwood $55.42
PRIMARY Warrant 7012 06/13/2024 JENNIFER L. BATES $8.75
PRIMARY Warrant 7013 06/13/2024 KATHERINE FRIEDMAN $13.39
PRIMARY Warrant 7014 06/24/2024 TREASURER, STATE OF OHIO $12,204.45
PRIMARY Warrant 7015 06/27/2024 SCl ROOFING SERVICES LLC $60,467.40
PRIMARY Warrant 7016 06/28/2024 Johnson Controls Fire Protections LP $6,831.86
$94,566.36

Page 3 of 7



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

7/2/2024 11:52:22 AM

Cleared Payments UAN v2024.2
Reconciled Date 6/30/2024
Posted 7/2/2024 11:39:15 AM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount

PRIMARY Electronic 471-2024 05/20/2024 PC CoPilot $725.00
PRIMARY Electronic 474-2024 06/17/2024 AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER $1,896.06
PRIMARY Electronic 475-2024 05/23/2024 dray home repair $357.50
PRIMARY Electronic 494-2024 05/28/2024 AMAZON $30.82
PRIMARY Electronic 495-2024 05/28/2024 AMAZON $31.78
PRIMARY Electronic 497-2024 05/28/2024 AMAZON $41.98
PRIMARY Electronic 498-2024 05/28/2024 AMAZON $165.61
PRIMARY Electronic 499-2024 05/28/2024 Jim Hetrick $30.00
PRIMARY Electronic 500-2024 05/28/2024 CLEAN - N - GREEN $85.00
PRIMARY Electronic 503-2024 05/31/2024 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $40.00

DEFERRED
PRIMARY Electronic 504-2024 05/31/2024 Ohio Department of Taxation $792.86
PRIMARY Electronic 505-2024 05/31/2024 RITA $597.19
PRIMARY Electronic 507-2024 05/30/2024 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE $130.94

INSURANCE COMPANY
PRIMARY Electronic 508-2024 05/30/2024 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS FLEX $405.00

PLAN ACCOUNT
PRIMARY Electronic 509-2024 05/30/2024 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL $1,977.76

OF GOVERNMENTS
PRIMARY Electronic 510-2024 05/31/2024 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $6,371.51

RETIREMENT SYSTEM
PRIMARY Electronic 511-2024 05/30/2024 Solid Waste And Recycling $120.00
PRIMARY Electronic 512-2024 05/30/2024 AMAZON $32.92
PRIMARY Electronic 513-2024 05/30/2024 copeco $411.50
PRIMARY Electronic 514-2024 05/30/2024 MORNING JOURNAL $135.20
PRIMARY Electronic 517-2024 06/03/2024 OHIO LIBRARY COUNCIL $75.00
PRIMARY Electronic 518-2024 06/03/2024 AMAZON $26.09
PRIMARY Electronic 519-2024 06/06/2024 AMAZON $34.97
PRIMARY Electronic 520-2024 06/06/2024 MIDWEST TAPE $1,754.64
PRIMARY Electronic 521-2024 06/06/2024 AMAZON $200.34
PRIMARY Electronic 522-2024 06/06/2024 TREASURER, STATE OF OHIO $762.00
PRIMARY Electronic 523-2024 06/14/2024 COLUMBIA GAS OF OHIO $462.85
PRIMARY Electronic 524-2024 06/06/2024 NATURESCAPES $293.00
PRIMARY Electronic 525-2024 06/13/2024 Coral B Abel $307.49
PRIMARY Electronic 526-2024 06/13/2024 Jennifer Baker $270.57
PRIMARY Electronic 527-2024 06/13/2024 Sue E Barrick $435.75
PRIMARY Electronic 528-2024 06/13/2024 Jennifer Bates $1,375.56
PRIMARY Electronic 529-2024 06/13/2024 Eli Benzel $288.35

Page 4 of 7



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

7/2/2024 11:52:22 AM

Cleared Payments UAN v2024.2
Reconciled Date 6/30/2024
Posted 7/2/2024 11:39:15 AM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount
PRIMARY Electronic 530-2024 06/13/2024 Dianne Ferreli $4.05
PRIMARY Electronic 531-2024 06/13/2024 Brenda A Griffith $2,038.28
PRIMARY Electronic 532-2024 06/13/2024 Rhonda Grogg $549.19
PRIMARY Electronic 533-2024 06/13/2024 Heather Husted $908.90
PRIMARY Electronic 534-2024 06/13/2024 Donna Kohler $467.75
PRIMARY Electronic 535-2024 06/13/2024 Lisa Lutes $472.62
PRIMARY Electronic 536-2024 06/13/2024 Jersey Moss $364.67
PRIMARY Electronic 537-2024 06/13/2024 Kendra Selby $814.00
PRIMARY Electronic 538-2024 06/13/2024 Payton S Selby $158.75
PRIMARY Electronic 539-2024 06/13/2024 Anne Tokos $49.70
PRIMARY Electronic 540-2024 06/13/2024 Laken Underwood $812.42
PRIMARY Electronic 541-2024 06/13/2024 Nicole Weber $1,175.30
PRIMARY Electronic 543-2024 06/10/2024 INDEPENDENT ELEVATOR CO., INC. $231.00
PRIMARY Electronic 544-2024 06/10/2024 KISHMAN'S IGA $61.62
PRIMARY Electronic 545-2024 06/10/2024 SAND ROCK MINERAL WATER CO. $25.00
PRIMARY Electronic 546-2024 06/14/2024 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $40.00
DEFERRED
PRIMARY Electronic 547-2024 06/13/2024 FIRST COMMUNICATIONS $633.11
PRIMARY Electronic 549-2024 06/13/2024 IL:\lr\é:IQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, $68.95
PRIMARY Electronic 550-2024 06/13/2024 dray home repair $818.21
PRIMARY Electronic 551-2024 06/13/2024 Consumers Credit Card $324.57
PRIMARY Electronic 553-2024 06/14/2024 WATER AND SEWER DEPT. $150.28
PRIMARY Electronic 554-2024 06/14/2024 AMAZON $12.78
PRIMARY Electronic 555-2024 06/14/2024 AMAZON $43.46
PRIMARY Electronic 556-2024 06/14/2024 AMAZON $58.93
PRIMARY Electronic 557-2024 06/14/2024 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $2,309.25
PRIMARY Electronic 558-2024 06/27/2024 Coral B Abel $307.49
PRIMARY Electronic 559-2024 06/27/2024 Jennifer Baker $174.41
PRIMARY Electronic 560-2024 06/27/2024 Sue E Barrick $388.39
PRIMARY Electronic 561-2024 06/27/2024 Jennifer Bates $1,129.38
PRIMARY Electronic 562-2024 06/27/2024 Eli Benzel $307.49
PRIMARY Electronic 563-2024 06/27/2024 Brenda A Griffith $1,822.10
PRIMARY Electronic 564-2024 06/27/2024 Rhonda Grogg $567.22
PRIMARY Electronic 565-2024 06/27/2024 Heather Husted $656.28
PRIMARY Electronic 566-2024 06/27/2024 Donna Kohler $526.58

Page 5of 7



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

71212024 11:52:22 AM

Cleared Payments UAN v2024.2
Reconciled Date 6/30/2024
Posted 7/2/2024 11:39:15 AM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount
PRIMARY Electronic 567-2024 06/27/2024 Lisa Lutes $555.32
PRIMARY Electronic 568-2024 06/27/2024 Jersey Moss $292.89
PRIMARY Electronic 569-2024 06/27/2024 Kendra Selby $814.00
PRIMARY Electronic 570-2024 06/27/2024 Payton S Selby $129.89
PRIMARY Electronic 571-2024 06/27/2024 Laken Underwood $687.87
PRIMARY Electronic 572-2024 06/27/2024 Nicole Weber $825.80
PRIMARY Electronic 576-2024 06/24/2024 STANDARD PLUMBING AND $1,707.50
HEATING CO

PRIMARY Electronic 577-2024 06/24/2024 copeco $102.40
PRIMARY Electronic 594-2024 06/28/2024 EFTPS $2,285.94
PRIMARY Electronic 603-2024 06/28/2024 CONSUMERS NATIONAL BANK $30.00
PRIMARY Electronic 604-2024 06/28/2024 CONSUMERS NATIONAL BANK $25.00
PRIMARY Electronic 605-2024 06/17/2024 HUNTINGTON $5.00
PRIMARY Electronic 606-2024 06/01/2024 CONSUMERS NATIONAL BANK $11.96
PRIMARY Warrant 7011 05/30/2024 BRENDA GRIFFITH $227.42
Hunt. MM Inv Transfer 06/17/2024 Transfer From Investment Hunt. MM $5.00
Money Mark Inv Transfer 06/10/2024 Transfer From Investment Money Mark $65,000.00

$111,843.36

Page 6 of 7



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

7/2/2024 11:52:22 AM

Cleared Receipts UAN v2024.2
Reconciled Date 6/30/2024
Posted 7/2/2024 11:39:15 AM
Account Type Ticket # Receipt # Post Date Source Amount
PRIMARY Standard 89-2024 06/03/2024 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $24.35
PRIMARY Standard 90-2024 06/06/2024 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $49.05
PRIMARY Standard 91-2024 06/10/2024 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $50.60
PRIMARY Standard 93-2024 06/10/2024 CARROLL COUNTY AUDITOR'S $15,443.68
OFFICE
PRIMARY Standard 94-2024 06/10/2024 COLUMBIANA COUNTY AUDITOR'S $1,826.38
OFFICE

PRIMARY Standard 95-2024 06/10/2024 STARK COUNTY AUDITOR'S OFFICE $58,061.40
PRIMARY Standard 92-2024 06/13/2024 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $41.65
PRIMARY Standard 96-2024 06/24/2024 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $161.70
PRIMARY Standard 97-2024 06/27/2024 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $614.16
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 06/10/2024 Transfer From Investment Money Mark $65,000.00
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 06/17/2024 Transfer From investment Hunt. MM $5.00
CD042517 Interest 101-2024 06/25/2024 CD042517 $9.28
CD072716 Interest 102-2024 06/27/2024 CDO072716 $88.88
CD082817 Interest 100-2024 06/28/2024 CD082817 $89.88
Hunt. MM Interest 103-2024 06/28/2024 Hunt. MM $407.43
Money Mark Interest 99-2024 06/28/2024 Money Mark $852.23

$142,725.67

Page 7 of 7



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

7/2/2024 11:56:24 AM

Revenue Receipt Register UAN v2024.2
June 2024
Account Code:  1000-190-0000
Transaction
Receipt # Post Date Date Type Source Amount Status
89-2024 06/03/2024  06/03/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $0.07 C
91-2024 06/10/2024  06/10/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $0.85 c
91-2024 06/10/2024  06/10/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $0.79 o4
91-2024 06/10/2024  06/10/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $0.07 Cc
Account Total: $1.78
Account Code:  1000-240-0011
Transaction
Receipt # Post Date Date Type Source Amount Status
95-2024 06/10/2024  06/13/2024 STD STARK COUNTY AUDITOR'S OFFICE $58,061.40 c
Account Total: $58,061.40
Account Code: ~ 1000-240-0012
Transaction
Receipt # Post Date Date Type Source Amount Status
93-2024 06/10/2024  06/13/2024 STD CARROLL COUNTY AUDITOR'S OFFICE $15,443.68 (¢}
Account Total: $15,443.68
Account Code: ~ 1000-240-0013
Transaction
Receipt # Post Date Date Type Source Amount Status
94-2024 06/10/2024  06/13/2024 STD COLUMBIANA COUNTY AUDITOR'S OFFICE $1,826.38 c
Account Total: $1,826.38
Account Code:  1000-310-0311
Transaction
Receipt # Post Date Date Type Source Amount Status
96-2024 06/24/2024  06/24/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $41.00 c
97-2024 06/27/2024  06/27/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $14.00 o}
Account Total: $55.00
Account Code:  1000-310-0312
Transaction
Receipt # Post Date Date Type Source Amount Status
97-2024 06/27/2024  06/27/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $2.00 (o}
Account Total: $2.00
Account Code:  1000-340-0000
Transaction
Receipt # Post Date Date Type Source Amount Status
89-2024 06/03/2024  06/03/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $0.75 [of
89-2024 06/03/2024  06/03/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $0.20 c
90-2024 06/06/2024  06/06/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $2.60 Cc
90-2024 06/06/2024  06/06/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $7.80 c
90-2024 06/06/2024  06/06/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $6.50 [
91-2024 06/10/2024  06/10/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $4.70 (o4
91-2024 06/10/2024  06/10/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $1.20 C
92-2024 06/13/2024  06/13/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $6.45 c
92-2024 06/13/2024  06/13/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $10.05 o}
92-2024 06/13/2024  06/13/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $15.55 o}
96-2024 06/24/2024  06/24/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $2.35 o}
96-2024 06/24/2024  06/24/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $2.70 o]
96-2024 06/24/2024  06/24/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $20.25 c
96-2024 06/24/2024  06/24/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $4.25 Cc
96-2024 06/24/2024  06/24/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $6.70 (o}

Page 10of 3



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

7/2/2024 11:56:24 AM

Revenue Receipt Register UAN v2024.2
June 2024
Account Code:  1000-340-0000
Transaction
Receipt # Post Date Date Type Source Amount Status
96-2024 06/24/2024  06/24/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $10.45 c
96-2024 06/24/2024  06/24/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $8.55 C
96-2024 06/24/2024  06/24/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $8.40 C
97-2024 06/27/2024  06/27/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $29.90 c
97-2024 06/27/2024  06/27/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $11.70 (o}
97-2024 06/27/2024  06/27/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $6.85 Cc
$167.90
Account Code:  1000-399-0397
Transaction
Receipt # Post Date Date Type Source Amount Status
89-2024 06/03/2024  06/03/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $8.00 o}
89-2024 06/03/2024  06/03/2024 STO Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $0.90 C
89-2024 06/03/2024  06/03/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $1.00 (o}
90-2024 06/06/2024  06/06/2024 STD Daity Receipts-CNB Registers $5.05 C
90-2024 06/06/2024  06/06/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $0.10 Cc
90-2024 06/06/2024  06/06/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Reqgisters $1.00 c
91-2024 06/10/2024  06/10/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $4.10 (o}
91-2024 06/10/2024  06/10/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $3.40 C
91-2024 06/10/2024  06/10/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $9.20 [o}
92-2024 06/13/2024  06/13/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $2.70 c
92-2024 06/13/2024  06/13/2024 STO Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $0.90 (o}
96-2024 06/24/2024  06/24/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $9.05 C
96-2024 06/24/2024  06/24/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $0.20 C
96-2024 06/24/2024  06/24/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $0.20 c
96-2024 06/24/2024  06/24/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $1.35 (o}
96-2024 06/24/2024  06/24/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $0.40 c
96-2024 06/24/2024  06/24/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $2.65 Cc
96-2024 06/24/2024  06/24/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $3.00 Cc
96-2024 (06/24/2024  06/24/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $15.30 Cc
97-2024 06/27/2024  06/27/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $3.30 C
$71.80
Account Code:  1000-399-0398
Transaction
Receipt # Post Date Date Type Source Amount Status
89-2024 06/03/2024  06/03/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $12.50 C
90-2024 06/06/2024  06/06/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $1.00 [
92-2024 06/13/2024  06/13/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $1.00 [of
96-2024 06/24/2024  06/24/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $4.50 (o}
96-2024 06/24/2024  06/24/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $8.50 C
96-2024 06/24/2024  06/24/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $6.50 c
96-2024 06/24/2024  06/24/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $3.00 o]
97-2024 06/27/2024  06/27/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $2.50 c
97-2024 06/27/2024  06/27/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $5.00 c
97-2024 06/27/2024  06/27/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $3.50 c
$48.00
Account Code:  1000-612-2018
Transaction
Receipt # Post Date Date Type Source Amount Status
90-2024 06/06/2024  06/06/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $25.00 c

Page 2 of 3



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

71212024 11:56:24 AM

Revenue Receipt Register UAN v2024.2
June 2024
Account Total: $25.00
Account Code:  1000-651-0000
Transaction
Receipt # Post Date Date Type Source Amount Status
92-2024 06/13/2024  06/13/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $5.00 o]
96-2024 06/24/2024  06/24/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $0.90 C
96-2024 06/24/2024  06/24/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $1.50 c
97-2024 06/27/2024  06/27/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $500.00 Cc
97-2024 06/27/2024  06/27/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $5.00 [o]
97-2024 06/27/2024  06/27/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $0.15 Cc
Account Total: $512.55
Account Code:  1000-701-0000
Transaction
Receipt # Post Date Date Type Source Amount Status
99-2024 06/28/2024  07/01/2024 INT Money Mark $423.42 c
100-2024 06/28/2024  07/01/2024 INT CcD082817 $89.88 c
101-2024 06/25/2024  07/01/2024 INT CD042517 $9.28 Cc
102-2024 06/27/2024  07/01/2024 INT CD072716 $88.88 c
103-2024 06/28/2024  07/01/2024 INT Hunt. MM $202.43 c
Account Total: $813.89
Account Code:  1000-820-0000
Transaction
Receipt # Post Date Date Type Source Amount Status
89-2024 06/03/2024  06/03/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $0.93 C
91-2024 06/10/2024  06/10/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $13.15 c
91-2024 06/10/2024  06/10/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $12.21 Cc
91-2024 06/10/2024  06/10/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $0.93 o
Account Total: $27.22
Account Code:  1000-871-0000
Transaction
Receipt # Post Date Date Type Source Amount Status
97-2024 06/27/2024  06/27/2024 STD Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $30.26 C
Account Total: $30.26
Account Code:  4001-701-0000
Transaction
Receipt # Post Date Date Type Source Amount Status
99-2024 06/28/2024  07/01/2024 INT Money Mark $428.81 Cc
103-2024 06/28/2024  07/01/2024 INT Hunt. MM $205.00 C
Account Total: $633.81
$77,720.67

Type: STD - Standard Receipt, INT - Interest Receipt, MEMO - Memo Receipt, GAIN - Capital Gain, POS ADJ - Positive Adjustment, NEG ADJ - Negative
Adjustment, POS REAL - Positive Reallocation, NEG REAL - Negative Reallocation

Status: O - Outstanding, C - Cleared, V - Voided, B - Batch

Page 3 of 3



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

7/2/2024 11:57:17 AM

Appropriation Payment Register UAN v2024.2
June 2024
Payment

Paymentor or Receipt Transaction

Receipt # Type Post Date Date Vendor / Payee Amount Status

Account Code: 1000-110-110-0001 Salaries{ADMINISTRATIVE SALARIES}
531-2024 ER 06/13/2024 06/10/2024 Brenda A Griffith $2,038.28 c
533-2024 EP 06/13/2024 06/10/2024 Heather Husted 908.90 C
563-2024 EP 06/27/2024 06/24/2024 Brenda A Griffith 1,822.10 C
565-2024 EP 06/27/2024 06/24/2024 Heather Husted 656.28 C
596-2024 EW 06/27/2024 06/27/2024 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS FLEX PLAN ACCOUNT 170.00 O
598-2024 EW 06/27/2024 06/27/2024 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM 716.30 (0]
592-2024 EW 06/28/2024 06/27/2024 Ohio Department of Taxation 258.80 o
593-2024 EW 06/28/2024 06/27/2024 RITA 113.88 (6]
594-2024 EW 06/28/2024 06/27/2024 EFTPS 1,078.36 C

Account Total: $7,762.90

Account Code: 1000-110-110-0003 Salaries{NON-PROFESSIONALS}
526-2024 EP 06/13/2024 06/10/2024 Jennifer Baker $270.57 c
527-2024 EP 06/13/2024 06/10/2024 Sue E Barrick 435.75 C
528-2024 EP 06/13/2024 06/10/2024 Jennifer Bates 1,375.56 C
530-2024 EP 06/13/2024 06/10/2024 Dianne Ferrell 4.05 C
532-2024 EP 06/13/2024 06/10/2024 Rhonda Grogg 468.18 C
534-2024 EP 06/13/2024 06/10/2024 Donna Kohler 467.75 C
535-2024 EP 06/13/2024 06/10/2024 Lisa Lutes 472.62 C
537-2024 EP 06/13/2024 06/10/2024 Kendra Selby 814.00 C
540-2024 EP 06/13/2024 06/10/2024 Laken Underwood 812.42 C
541-2024 EP 06/13/2024 06/10/2024 Nicole Weber 1,175.30 C
546-2024 EW 06/14/2024 06/13/2024 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES DEFERRED 40.00 Cc
559-2024 EP 06/27/2024 06/24/2024 Jennifer Baker 174.41 C
560-2024 EP 06/27/2024 06/24/2024 Sue E Barrick 388.39 C
561-2024 EP 06/27/2024 06/24/2024 Jennifer Bates 1,129.38 Cc
564-2024 EP 06/27/2024 06/24/2024 Rhonda Grogg 410.66 C
566-2024 EP 06/27/2024 06/24/2024 Donna Kohter 526.58 ¢}
567-2024 EP 06/27/2024 06/24/2024 Lisa Lutes 555.32 C
569-2024 EP 06/27/2024 06/24/2024 Kendra Selby 814.00 C
571-2024 EP 06/27/2024 06/24/2024 Laken Underwood 687.87 o
572-2024 EP 06/27/2024 06/24/2024 Nicole Weber 825.80 C
595-2024 EW 06/27/2024 06/27/2024 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY 130.94 (0]
596-2024 EW 06/27/2024 06/27/2024 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS FLEX PLAN ACCOUNT 100.00 (6]
597-2024 CH 06/27/2024 06/27/2024 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL OF GOVERNM 626.52 O
598-2024 EW 06/27/2024 06/27/2024 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM 1,488.21 0]
591-2024 EW 06/28/2024 06/27/2024 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES DEFERRED 40.00 6]
592-2024 EW 06/28/2024 06/27/2024 Ohio Department of Taxation 228.99 (0]
593-2024 EW 06/28/2024 06/27/2024 RITA 219.82 (0]

Page 10of 5



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

71212024 11:57:17 AM

Appropriation Payment Register UAN v2024.2
June 2024
Payment
Paymentor or Receipt Transaction
Receipt # Type Post Date Date Vendor / Payee Amount Status
594-2024 EW 06/28/2024 06/27/2024 EFTPS 802.96 Cc
Account Total: $15,486.05
Account Code: 1000-110-110-0004 Salaries{SUBSTITUTES}
525-2024 EP 06/13/2024 06/10/2024 Coral B Abel $307.49 C
529-2024 EP 06/13/2024 06/10/2024 Eli Benzel 288.35 Cc
536-2024 EP 06/13/2024 06/10/2024 Jersey Moss 364.67 C
538-2024 EP 06/13/2024 06/10/2024 Payton S Selby 158.75 C
539-2024 EP 06/13/2024 06/10/2024 Anne Tokos 49.70 C
558-2024 EP 06/27/2024 06/24/2024 Coral B Abel 307.49 C
562-2024 EP 06/27/2024 06/24/2024 Eli Benzel 307.49 C
568-2024 EP 06/27/2024 06/24/2024 Jersey Moss 292.89 C
570-2024 EP 06/27/2024 06/24/2024 Payton S Selby 129.89 Cc
598-2024 EW 06/27/2024 06/27/2024 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM 255.14 (0]
592-2024 EW 06/28/2024 06/27/2024 Ohio Department of Taxation 14.33 (0]
593-2024 EW 06/28/2024 06/27/2024 RITA 38.26 (6]
594-2024 EW 06/28/2024 06/27/12024 EFTPS 37.00 C
Account Total: $2,551.45
Account Code: 1000-110-110-0005 Salaries{SERVICE WORKERS}
532-2024 EP 06/13/2024 06/10/2024 Rhonda Grogg $81.01 C
564-2024 EP 06/27/2024 06/24/2024 Rhonda Grogg 156.56 C
598-2024 EW 06/27/2024 06/27/2024 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM 27.63 (0]
592-2024 EW 06/28/2024 06/27/2024 Ohio Department of Taxation 2.97 0]
593-2024 EW 06/28/2024 06/27/2024 RITA 414 0]
594-2024 EW 06/28/2024 06/27/2024 EFTPS 4.01 C
Account Total: $276.32
Account Code: 1000-110-211-0000 Ohio Public Employees Retirement System
598-2024 EW 06/27/2024 06/27/2024 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM $3,482.13 0]
Account Total: $3,482.13
Account Code: 1000-110-213-0000 Medicare
594-2024 EW 06/28/2024  06/27/2024 EFTPS $363.61 C
Account Total: $363.61
Account Code: 1000-110-221-0000 Medical / Hospitalization Insurance
597-2024 CH 06/27/2024 06/27/2024 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL OF GOVERNM $1,313.74 (0]
Account Total: $1,313.74
Account Code: 1000-110-222-0000 Life Insurance
597-2024 CH 06/27/2024 06/27/2024 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL OF GOVERNA $37.50 6]
Account Total: $37.50

Account Code:

1000-110-450-0015 Supplies{PROGRAMING SUPPLIES}

Page 2 of 5



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

7/2/2024 11:57:17 AM

Appropriation Payment Register UAN v2024.2
June 2024
Payment
Paymentor or Receipt Transaction
Receipt # Type Post Date Date Vendor / Payee Amount Status
544-2024 CH 06/10/2024 06/10/2024 KISHMAN'S IGA $36.94 c
7012 AW 06/13/2024 06/13/2024 JENNIFER L. BATES 8.75 (0]
551-2024 CH 06/13/2024 06/13/2024 Consumers Credit Card 11.92 C
556-2024 CH 06/14/2024 06/14/2024 AMAZON 58.93 c
584-2024 CH 06/27/2024 06/27/2024 AMAZON 14.61 (0]
589-2024 CH 06/27/2024 06/27/2024 AMAZON 9.59 (6]
Account Total: $140.74
Account Code: 1000-120-411-1000 Books and Pamphlets{ADULT DEPT. BOOKS}
518-2024 CH 06/03/2024 06/03/2024 AMAZON $26.09 C
521-2024 CH 06/06/2024 06/06/2024 AMAZON 200.34 o]
557-2024 CH 06/14/2024 06/14/2024 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 1,273.89 C
587-2024 CH 06/27/2024 06/27/12024 AMAZON 74.23 (0]
588-2024 CH 06/27/2024 06/27/2024 AMAZON 108.92 0]
Account Total: $1,683.47
Account Code: 1000-120-411-2000 Books and Pamphlets{YOUTH DEPT. BOOKS}
519-2024 CH 06/06/2024 06/06/2024 AMAZON $34.97 C
554-2024 CH 06/14/2024 06/14/2024 AMAZON 12.78 C
557-2024 CH 06/14/2024 06/14/2024 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 1,035.36 C
590-2024 CH 06/27/2024 06/27/2024 AMAZON 231.22 (0]
Account Total: $1,314.33
Account Code: 1000-120-412-0000 Periodicals
552-2024 CH 06/13/2024 06/13/2024 FREE PRESS STANDARD $35.00
579-2024 CH 06/24/2024 06/24/2024 MORNING JOURNAL 135.20
Account Total: $170.20
Account Code: 1000-120-413-1006 Audiovisual Materials{Audiovisual Materiais ADULT}
586-2024 CH 06/27/2024  06/27/2024 AMAZON $26.43 0
Account Total: $26.43
Account Code: 1000-120-413-1007 Audiovisual Materials{DOWNLOADABLE CONTENT}
520-2024 CH 06/06/2024 06/06/2024 MIDWEST TAPE $1,754 .64 Cc
Account Total: $1,754.64
Account Code: 1000-210-321-0000 Telephone
547-2024 CH 06/13/2024  06/13/2024 FIRST COMMUNICATIONS $633.11 C
Account Total: $633.11
Account Code: 1000-210-332-0000 Maintenance and Repair on Equipment
543-2024 CH 06/10/2024 06/10/2024 INDEPENDENT ELEVATOR CO., INC. $231.00 C
576-2024 CH 06/24/2024 06/24/2024 STANDARD PLUMBING AND HEATING CO 1,707.50 Cc
582-2024 CH 06/27/2024 06/27/2024 PC CoPilot 725.00 o
600-2024 CH 06/28/2024 06/28/2024 Johnson Controls Fire Protections LP 6,831.86 \

Page 3 of 5



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

7/2/2024 11:57:17 AM

Appropriation Payment Register UAN v2024.2
June 2024
Payment
Paymentor or Receipt Transaction
Receipt # Type Post Date Date Vendor / Payee Amount Status
600-2024 CH 06/28/2024 06/28/2024 Johnson Controls Fire Protections LP -6,831.86 \%
7016 AW 06/28/2024 06/28/2024 Johnson Controls Fire Protections LP 6,831.86 0]
Account Total: $9,495.36
Account Code: 1000-210-334-0000 Trash Removal
599-2024 CH 06/28/2024 06/28/2024 Solid Waste And Recycling $120.00 o
Account Total: $120.00
Account Code: 1000-210-339-0000 Other - Property Maint. Repair & Security Svc
524-2024 CH 06/06/2024 06/06/2024 NATURESCAPES $293.00 C
548-2024 CH 06/13/2024 06/13/2024 LOVELESS EXTERMINATING 120.00 (0]
574-2024 CH 06/24/2024 06/24/2024 DOWN TO EARTH LAWN & LANDSCAPING LLC 3,501.25 6]
580-2024 CH 06/27/2024 06/27/2024 CLEAN - N - GREEN 85.00 (6]
583-2024 CH 06/27/2024 06/27/2024 RENTWEAR, INC. 82.33 (0]
Account Total: $4,081.58
Account Code: 1000-210-361-0000 Electricity
474-2024 CH 06/17/2024 05/23/2024 AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER $1,896.06 C
Account Total: $1,896.06
Account Code: 1000-210-362-0000 Water and Sewage
553-2024 CH 06/14/2024 06/14/2024 WATER AND SEWER DEPT. $150.28 C
Account Total: $150.28
Account Code: 1000-210-363-0000 Natural Gas
523-2024 CH 06/14/2024  06/06/2024 COLUMBIA GAS OF OHIO $462.85 C
Account Total: $462.85
Account Code: 1000-210-452-0000 Property Maintenance/Repair Supplies & Parts
545-2024 CH 06/10/2024 06/10/2024 SAND ROCK MINERAL WATER CO. $25.00 c
550-2024 CH 06/13/2024 06/13/2024 dray home repair 818.21
585-2024 CH 06/27/2024 06/27/2024 AMAZON 17.82
Account Total: $861.03
Account Code: 1000-230-312-0000 Travel and Meeting Expense
517-2024 CH 06/03/2024 06/03/2024 OHIO LIBRARY COUNCIL $75.00 C
Account Total: $75.00
Account Code: 1000-230-322-0000 Postage
551-2024 CH 06/13/2024 06/13/2024 Consumers Credit Card $30.24 Cc
Account Total: $30.24
Account Code: 1000-230-329-0000 Other - Communications,Printing and Publicity
551-2024 CH 06/13/2024 06/13/2024 Consumers Credit Card $12.00
577-2024 CH 06/24/2024 06/24/2024 copeco 102.40
Account Total: $114.40

Page 4 of 5



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

7/2/12024 11:57:17 AM

Appropriation Payment Register UAN v2024.2
June 2024
Payment
Paymentor or Receipt Transaction
Receipt # Type Post Date Date Vendor / Payee Amount Status
Account Code: 1000-230-351-0000 Rents and Leases
581-2024 CH 06/27/2024 06/27/2024 copeco $411.50 (@]
Account Total: $411.50
Account Code: 1000-230-372-0000 Uniform Accounting Network Fees
522-2024 CH 06/06/2024 06/06/2024 TREASURER, STATE OF OHIO $762.00 C
Account Total: $762.00
Account Code: 1000-230-390-0000 Other - Purchased and Contracted Services
549-2024 CH 06/13/2024 06/13/2024 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC. $68.95 C
575-2024 CH 06/24/2024 06/24/2024 TREASURER, STATE OF OHIO 12,204.45 \
575-2024 CH 06/24/2024 06/24/2024 TREASURER, STATE OF OHIO -12,204 .45 \
7014 AW 06/24/2024 06/24/2024 TREASURER, STATE OF OHIO 12,204.45 (0]
Account Total: $12,273.40
Account Code: 1000-230-451-0007 General Administrative Supplies{OFFICE SUPPLIES}
606-2024 CH 06/01/2024 07/02/2024 CONSUMERS NATIONAL BANK $11.96 C
544-2024 CH 06/10/2024 06/10/2024 KISHMAN'S IGA 24.68 C
555-2024 CH 06/14/2024 06/14/2024 AMAZON 43.46 Cc
605-2024 CH 06/17/2024 07/01/2024 HUNTINGTON 5.00 C
603-2024 CH 06/28/2024 07/01/2024 CONSUMERS NATIONAL BANK 30.00 C
604-2024 CH 06/28/2024 07/01/2024 CONSUMERS NATIONAL BANK 25.00 C
Account Total: $140.10
Account Code: 1000-230-550-0000 Refunds and Reimbursements
7013 AW 06/13/2024 06/13/2024 KATHERINE FRIEDMAN $13.39 (0]
Account Total: $13.39
Account Code: 1000-230-590-0511 Other - Other{information Technology}
551-2024 CH 06/13/2024 06/13/2024 Consumers Credit Card $270.41 c
Account Total: $270.41
Account Code: 4001-760-331-0000 Maintenance and Repair on Facilities
7015 AW 06/27/2024 06/27/2024 SCI ROOFING SERVICES LLC $60,467.40 0]
Account Total: $60,467.40
Report Total: $128,621.62

Type: AM — Accounting Manual Warrant, AW —~ Accounting Warrant, IM — Investment Manual Warrant, IW — Investment Warrant, PM -
Payroll Manual Warrant, PR — Payroll Warrant, RW — Reduction of Receipt Warrant, SW — Skipped Warrant, WH — Withholding Warrant,
WS — Special Warrant, POS ADJ - Positive Adjustment, NEG ADJ — Negative Adjustment, POS REAL — Positive Reallocation , NEG
REAL — Negative, CH - Account Charge, MR - Memo Receipt

Status:

C - Cleared, O — Outstanding, V — Voided, B - Batch

Page 5 of 5



Zjo | abed

%0000  000% 00°0$ 00'0$ Bunesad-uoN snosue||39sI - JaYIO  0000-Z68-0001
%9eG’ L  ZET6YS 89'L$ 00°006$ sjuswasinquiay ddueinsu| 0000-228-0001
%LL0Z  vL69Y'LS 9z 0e$ 00°00S'L$ JuswAedianQ Joj spunj@y  0000-128-0001
%0000  00°05$ 000$ 00°05$ {AYVHEIT NOLYVYd AT110a 1¥.LSTH}swooy Bunas|y jo jeluay £102-1€8-0001
%006'80L  06'8%- 06'801$ 00°001$ a|esay Joj $91|ddNG 40 8jeS  0000-0Z8-0001
%88Gv.  LLYeS'L$ 62°SLY'VS 00°000'9% SJUBWISAAU| UO SPUapIAIC 0 }S313)U] 0000-102-0001
%0000  00°0% 00°0$ 000$ suoneuoq pue SYIH ‘suolNguUIued - JBYI0  0000-069-0001
%0000  00°0% 00°0$ 000$ sessauisng - SUOKNQUILOD PBIoNISaIUN  0000-259-0004
%L0L LS TLLEB'LS 82'890'2$ 00°000't$ S|enpIAIpU| - SUOHNQUIUOYD PaJOLISAILN  0000-1G9-0001
%0000  000% 00°0$ 000% SUONEPUNO - SUOINGUIUOD PAJOMISAY 0000-E|9-0001L
%000'GLL 006zZeS$- 00'62.'L$ 00°005'L$ { ONIQV3Y H3IWANS HLNOA}SessauIsng - suoiNqLIUOD paloLisay 8102-219-0001
%0000  00°0% 0003 000 sassauIsng - SUCHNQUIUOD PAJOLISAY  0000-Z19-0001
%0000  00°0ZS$- 00°02S$ 00°0% S[ENPIAIPU| - SUOHNQIIUOD PaJOMISaY  0000-1 19-0001
%006'86  05'S0Z$ 057623 00°00S$ {334 Xvd}sea4 pue saul4 uoned - ISYIO  86€0-66€-0001
%LL6'6Y  GTLGLS GL8Y.S$ 00°005'1$ {43dvd ¥ILNIYJ}sea pue saulq uosed - JBYI0 L6E0-66€-0001
%0000  000% 000% 000$ $934 pue saul4 uoisjed - J3YI0  0000-66€-0001
%0000  000% 00'0% 000$ $884 JBUIWAS pue SSe|D uoiled 0000-09€-0001
%9299  ££065% 19651'L$ 00°062'L$ awoou| sulyoe pajessdQ-uio) uoned 0000-0¥E-000L
%0000  0L'0%- 0L0$ 000% {334 AYMVLON}owWoou| Wa}| }s07 pue saul4 uoled $L€0-0L€-000L
%0G.'GZ  0S'8vLS$ 05°LS$ 00°00Z$ {W31! 1SO}awodu| Wa}| S0 pue saul4 uosjed ZL€0-0L€-0001
%92606 9L°LES ¥2'81€$ 00°0G€$ {S334 ' SANI4YeWOOU| Way| 307 pue saul4 uolled | L£0-01€-0001
%00E' Ly  6£L6¥'0L$ L9’ LZh'6S 00616'6L% {00 vNVISWNTOD}RMeIS - pund Aleigi dliand  £1L00-0¥2-0001
%662 Ly  16'G9.'88% €0'899'6.$ 00'¥EY'891S {02 110y vDI}elels - puny Aleiqi o1dnd  Z1.00-0¥2-0001
%662 Ly  Zh'Eel'eees 85°916'662% 00°0¥2'€£9% {00 Myvisteiris - pund Aiesqr] a1and 4 100-02-0001
%0000  000% 00°0% 00°0$ PIy-Ui-SjuBLD) 3)elS pajou)say 0000-222Z-0001
%0000  00°0% 00'0$ 00'0$ PIy-U|-SJUBID) [BJBPA PBJOHISAY 0000-Z12-000)
%00¥'8C 06'L1$ 0L'/$ 00'62% saxe] |e007 - J8YI0 0000-064-0001
POAIDIAY aouejeg ONUIADY umm_uzm SuwieN Junoddy 2po0D JUNOIIY
% QLA 1abpng Jeuld
feJsauas) 000} ‘pund
¥202/0€/9 4O SY
pund Ag
Z'¥20ZA NYN SNje)S anuaAay

WV 6E:L¥:LL ¥202/2/L ALNNOD MHVLS ‘A¥VHEIT 2118Nd YAYININ



Z Jo Z obed

%ShP'Gy  GG'662'G8YS G¥'89Z'v0¥$ 00'895'688% ‘[eyo) poday
%¥62'8  ¥0'€S8'GYS 96°9¥L'v$ 00°000'05$ ‘[e}01-ans Loy pund
%0000  00°000'05$ 00°0% 00°000'05$ uf - sJgjsuel]  0000-1€6-1L00Y
%0000  000$ 000$ 000$ sjuswasinquiiay ddUBINSU| 0000-228-100¥
%0000  96°9¥L'¥$- 96'9vL'v$ 000$ SJUBWJSAAU| UO SpUapIAI] 40 1S3I8JU|  0000-10.-1L00Y
%0000  000$ 000$ 000$ {euoq sieis3 a163}s(eNpIAIpY| - SUOKNGLIUOY PajdUIsAIUN 2021 S9-100Y
%0000  000$ 000$ 00°0$ S|enpIAIpU| - SUOHNGUIUOY PajoMIsaIUN  0000-1S59-|00Y
paAla29y aouejeg aNuUaAay 19bpng awepN Junoosay apo9 Juno2IY
% QLA 1ebpng [eul4
sjoaloid |ended | Q0P :pung
%8G9 LY LG OPP'6EPS 6%°121'00¥$ 00'895'6£8% ‘[eJ0-ans 0001 pung
¥202/0€/9 4O SV
pund Ag
Z'¥202A NVN SNje)g aNUaAdYy

WV 6€:4¥ L1 ¥202/2/.L

ALNNOD MHVLS ‘AdvYHEIT 2178Nd VAYIANIN



€ jo | abed

"UOIJBLLIOUI PBJO8|aS SIosyal Joday

%E8Y'LL 08'v98'L$ 08'€00'$ orLELS 00°000'28 0008 0008 s|esipolied  0000-2L+-0Z1-0004
%0000 0008 0008 0008 0008 0008 0008 {pun sxoog ynpy al63}sie|ydwed pue syooq  ZzZ0Z-L1v-0Z1-0004
%¥0L 8y 00°000°5$ 18°0V2'6$ €1°652'68 00°000'02$ 0008 0008 {SM008 'Ld3a HLNOAlsIBludwed pue syoog  0002-+L¥-0Z1-0001
%ESE LC 00°000'9% S9'v95'98 GEGEY'LLS 00°000'¥ZS 0008 0008 {S%008 "Ld3d LINavisialydued pue syoog  000L-11+-0Z1-0001
%0000 0008 0008 0008 0008 0008 0008 {1asop-sxo0g ynpy uoneuoq}sisjudwed pue sjoog  60L0-LLy-0Z1-000}
%0000 00°0$ 0008 0008 0008 00°08 0008 sis|ydwied pue sjoog  0000-} 1 9-021-000L
%0000 0008 0008 0008 00°0S 0008 000S uonesuadwod SIa%MIOM Q 0000-522-021-0001
%0000 0008 0008 00°08 0008 0008 0008 aoueInsy| UoIsiA - 0000-¥22-021-0004
%0000 0008 0008 0008 0008 00°0$ 0008 souelnsy| |euag  0000-£22-0Z1-0001
%0000 0008 0008 000% 0008 00°08 0008 aoueinsu| 8)7  0000-¢¢c-021-000L
%0000 0008 0008 0008 00°0$ 00°0$ 0008 aoue.nsuj uoiezieydsoH / [B2IPAN  0000-122-021-0001
%0000 0008 0008 0008 0008 00°0$ 00°0$ 8ledipsN 0 0000-£12-021-0001
%0000 0008 0008 0008 0008 0008 0008 walshg Juawialey seakojdwl Jand OO A 0000-412-021-0001
%0000 0008 0008 0008 0008 0008 00°08 {STYNOISSII0Hd-NON}saueles a €000-011-021-0001
%000°0 00°0$ 0008 0008 0008 0008 0008 {S3NddNS 301340}sanddng aAlessIUIWPY [J8UaD  2000-15%-041-0001
%0000 0008 0008 0008 0008 0008 0008 {zz/\ uopeuoQ snowkuouy YinoAlsalddng  £20Z-05v-011-0001
%918°8L 2€'6968 ¥Z'50€'98 yy62L8 00°000'8$ 0008 0008 {S317ddNS ONINYHOOHd}saIddns  5100-05¥-041-0001
%€09°¢lL 00'410'28 00'0628 00°08 00°10€'2S 0008 0008 {pun4 ||amod}sadiAiag PajoBIUOD PUE PISBYJING - YO  Z6€0-06€-0L L-000L
%0000 00°591'2$ 0008 0008 0059128 00°08 0008 {pun4 Jepunin}sadinIBS PajoRAUOD PUB PASEYIING - JBUI0 16€0-06€-011-0001
%0000 00°002$ 0008 00°0$ 000028 0008 0008 Sa0IAIAG PajoRIUOD pUB Paseydind - Jaul0  0000-06€-01L-0001
%000°0 0008 0008 00°0$ 0008 0008 0008 S30IAI8S [0UOD eudle AleidT  0000-08€-041-0001
%0000 0008 0008 00 0% 0008 0008 0008 {1d eib v4 yjeeH |BJUBIN}SADIAIGS PRIJBIUCYD PUEB POSBUIING  6L02-00€-041-0004
%S01 85 0008 50'1L85$ S6'8LYS 00°000'4$ 00'08 00'08 {v¥E17T NOLYVd AT10Q 1¥1S3¥}Sa0IA18S pajoR/UOD puk paseyaind  /10Z-00€-041-000}
%005°€€ L0'066°€S 66'600'CS 00°08 00°000'9$ 0008 0008 syeuag juswholdwaun A 0000-162-041-000}
%061 22 00'91€$ 00'v0E$ 00°05.$ 000L€°LS 00°08 0008 uonesuadwod SJaMIOM G 0000-522-04 L-0001
%0000 0008 0008 0008 0008 00°0% 000% aouesnsu| UoISIA - 0000-¥22-01 L-000L
%0000 0008 0008 0008 0008 0008 0008 aouelnsy| jejusg  0000-£¢2-011-0001
%005°¢¢ 00°055% 006228 00°'522S 00°000'1$ 00°08 0008 soueinsul 8y 0000-222-011-000L
%ELOGL 00°000'0€$ 89'908'28 ze'e6L'TLS 00000°05$ 0008 0008 soueunsu| uonezyeydsoH / (€9IPaN  0000-12Z2-01L-000}
%SGC6° LY 1Sv8Y'es 6V'5L6'CS 0008 00'000'98 0008 0008 2iedipay 0 0000-£12-011-0001
%8SL ey 98'2€6'0€S ¥1°290'928 0008 00°000'55$ 00°0$ 0008 wajsAg uawainay seakoldwz aliand olyo @ 0000-112-0L1-0001
%9.6°L2 S6'LvZ'98 S0°'85L°LS 0008 00°000'8$ 0008 0008 {SYIHYOM 3DINY3S)saleleS d 5000-0LL-011-0004
%BEE LY 60'SPE'LTS L6'959'61LS 0008 00'000°L¥$ 0008 0008 {s31NlILSaNS}saueleS @ ¥000-01L-0LL-0004
%9LE LY 29'898'¢5L$ g€ LEE'80LS 0008 00'002'292$ 00°08 0008 {STYNOISSIH0Hd-NONIsaueles @ €000-04L-01L-000L
%0000 00°0% 0008 000% 0008 00'0$ 0008 {SH3IOVNVWIsaueleS Q 2000-041-011-000L
%tESE 05 ¥8'6v2'6¥$ 91'056'6YS 0008 00'002'66$ 0008 0008 {S31YYIVS IAILVHLSININGY}SaleleS @ 1000-0L 1-011-0001
%0000 0008 00°0$ 0008 0008 0008 0008 saueles a 0000-041-011-000L
%0000 000% 0008 000% 0008 0008 0008 {S319VIVS IAILYHLSINIWGY}saUeleS O 1000-00L-01 1-0001
sainypuadx3y aouejeg sainypuadxy QLA @d2uelqwnoul jo} uoneudoiddy juaunsnipy L&/2L LeIZL AWeN JuNnoady apo9) Junoddy
°% QLA paJjaqunouaun aAIBSIY JUALNY Jeuy asuesqunouy aoueiqwnNouy
10} panIasay 10} paAI9SaYy
1'EL9'18YS ‘aoueleq yseD [e10L
L§'5LE'29% ‘aouejeq pajood-UoN
v6'LSE'YLYS ‘@oue|eg pajood
|ejauasy  pung
¥Z0Z/0E/9 JO SV
pund g
Z'¥20ZA NYN snjejs uonjeridoiddy

WV L0:0G L) ¥20¢re/L

ALNNOD MYVYLS ‘A¥VHEIN O178Nd YAYININ



¢ jo Z abed

"UONBWIOJUI PBJ0|as S}oalal Hoday

%1916 00°0$ 00725 LS 00'9/5'1$ 00°004'€$ 00°0$ 00°0%$ $994 yJomiaN Bugunosoy wiojun  0000-Z/€-0€2-000)
%000'0 00°000'€$ 0008 00°0$ 00°000'€$ 00°0$ 00°0$ saopuag bunipny  0000-1 Z£-0£2-0001
%9.8 99 00°0%$ 2Y'6L0'vS 85°086'L$ 00°001'98 00°0$ 0008 soseaT pue sjuay  0000-15E-0€2-0001
%0000 00'6.2$ 0008 00°0$ 00'6.2$ 00°0$ 00°0$ swniwaid puog Ajepld  0000-E¥E-0€2-000}
%8LE V6 005298 00°GZE'0LS 0008 00°000'LL$ 00°0$ 00°0$ swniwald asueinsu| Auadold  0000-| bE-0£Z-0001
%050°5S 00°0$ ov orvs 09'65€$ 00°008$ 00°0$ 00°0$ Ayonand pue Buyulid'suonesiunwwod - 1ayl0  0000-62€-0£2-0001
%0000 00°002$ 00°0%$ 0008 00°002$ 00°0% 0008 {SAQV AONVOVA 3FA0TdWI}BuIsiaApY  0100-5Z€-0€2-0004
%000°6¥ 00°0$ 05'vZs 05'62$ 00'05$ 0008 0008 {SNOILYDIN8Nd ® SAV TvOI}BuisiueApy  6000-5Z€-0€2-0001
%0000 000$ 00°0% 0008 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ Bunuud  0000-¥ZE-0€Z-000L
%EEIZL 00°0$ 80'8€$ 26°192$ 00'00€$ 00°0$ 00°0$ abeisod  0000-2Z£-0£2-000L
%LELL8 000$ £6'68€'1$ 17018 00°002°L$ 00°0$ 00°0$ asuadx3 Bunesy pue jaAell  0000-ZLE-0€2-0001
%0000 00°0$ 0008 00°0ZL$ 000218 00°0$ 0008 saa4 pue sang  0000-LLE-0£2-000L
%0000 00°005$ 0008 00°0$ 00005$ 00°0$ 00°0$ syauag abuu 4 safojdw3 1BYIO - JBYIO  0000-662-0€2-0001
%000°0 00°08 00°0$ 00°08$ 00°0$ 00°08 00°08 sjysueg soueInsu| - JBYO  0000-622-0£Z-0004
%000°0 00°08 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 0008 0008 uopesuadwio) SI9NIOM Q 0000-522-0€2-0001
%0000 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 0008 000$ 8oUBINSU| UOISIA  0000-¥22-0€2-0001
%0000 0008 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ aoueinsul BIUBQ  0000-£2Z-0€Z-0001
%000°0 00°0$ 0008 00°08$ 0008 00°0$ 00°0% aoueinsu| 37 0000-222-0€Z-0004
%0000 00°0$ 00°08$ 000 00°0%$ 0008 00°0$ aoueInsu| UoleZleldsoH / [BIIPAW  0000-122-0€Z-0004
%0000 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 0008 000$ 2/edIpaN @ 0000-€12-0£2-000}
%000°0 00°0$ 0008 00°08 00°0$ 00°0$ 000% walsAg awalley saskoldw3 alland oo 4  0000-4 L2-0€2-0001
%0000 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'08 00 08 000$ {S3IMVIVS SAILVHLSININQY}ISaLEleS G L000-0L L-0€2-000}
%ZSP ¥9 0008 L9'zze'es 6€°LLLVS 00°000'6$ 00°0% 00°0$ sped @ seyddng Jedayy/eoueusiuiely Auadold  0000-2S5¥-042-0001
%000°0 00°0$ 00°0% 000$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ S30IAI9G PAIOENUOD PUB PASBYDING - JBUI0  0000-06€-012-0004
%yll 82 00°0$ 09'299'€$ op'/£€'6% 00°000°€}$ 00°0$ 00°0$ ses [einjeN  0000-£9€-012-0001
%P6L LY 00°0$ 95'262$ vy L0VS 00°00.$ 00°0% 00°0$ sbemag pue ialep  0000-29€-012-0004
%L9L 0¥ 00°0$ £2°061'0L$ 11°608'7L$ 00°000'5Z$ 00°0$ 00°0$ Apuwoal3  0000-19€-042-0001
%082'5¢C 00°052'ZLS 92'880'6% PLLLO'YLS 00056'G€$ 0008 0008 oAg Aunoag g sieday uley Apadoid - 18I0 0000-6€£€-012-0001
%ELT LY 00°05€$ 00°08.$ 00°025$ 00°059°LS$ 0008 000$ |eAOWSY Ysell  0000-¥E£-012-0001
%LLL 08 00°0$ Ty v8y'eTs 85'692'228 00°052'9%$ 00°0$ 0008 awdinb3 uo sledey pue saueUSlUBK  0000-ZE€-0L2-0001
%696°9¥ 00'0$ 81°222'v$ 28'TLLYS 00°000'6$ 00°0$ 00°0$ auoyds|el  0000-12€-012-0001
%000°0 000$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ uonesuadwod S1aIOM 0 0000-622-012-0001
%0000 00°0$ 00°0$ 0008 000% 00°0$ 000% 21e0lpaN  000-€12-012-0001
%0000 0008 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 0008 000$ WajsAg Juawalay seakoldw3 alland oo A 0000-412-012-0001
%0000 0008 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 0008 0008 {SYIMHOM 30InyIS)IsaueleS G 5000-011-01Z-0001
%68 LY 00°08$ 81'69'L$ T vee'Ls 00'005'€$ 00°08 00°08 {1ddNS DNISSIIOH 3 ONIDOTVLYDIsalddng -uayi0  8000-65%-0Z1-0004
%0000 00°000°LS 00°0$ 00'0$ 00000°1L$ 00°0$ 0008 uoylewJoju| pue sjeusie Aeiqr - JaulQ  0000-614-0Z1-0004
%0000 00°0% 00°08$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ uoijeio}say pue sedsy [eualey Aeid]  0000-9L¥-0ZL-0001
%000°0 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 0008 00°0$ sabieyp  saa4 ueo Aeiqipaiul  0000-G1$-0ZL-0001
%000°0 0008 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ uoljeunoju| pue saoiaIag JeIndwod  0000-FLi-02L-0001L
%E08'Z L0'ZLY'2S cLorLs 98'2¥v'2$ 00'000'6$ 00°0$ 00°0$ {HLNOA SieUaie [ENSIACIPNY}S|EUSIEN [BNSIAOIPNY  900Z-€Ly-021-0001
%000'0 00'002$ 00'0$ 0008 00'002$ 00°08 0008 {saD HLNOA}sieuUsiel [ensiroipny  $00Z-€L¥-0Z1-0001
%L6E'8Y 00°000'¢$ 95'6Y5'ELS Py 0P LIS 00°000'82$ 0008 00°0$ {INILNOD 318VAVOINMOQ]}sieusiep [ensiaoipny  L00L-€Ly-021-0001
%085 L1 00°0$ 00'625$ 00'LZY'vs 00°000'6$ 0008 00°0%$ {nay sleuajen [ensincipny)sieusie [ensicolpny  900L-€1¥-0Z1-0001
sasnppuadx3y aosuejeg sainypuadx3 QLA d2uBIqWINIUT JOY uoneudosddy waunsnlpy LE/ZL [K¥r4" AWeN Junoddy apo) junooday
% QLA paisaqunsuaun AAJBSAY JUBND leulq ajueiqunouy aosueiqunaul
10} paaIasay 10} PaAIaSOYy
$20¢/0€/9 JO sY
pung Ag
Z'¥202A NN snje}g uonendoiddy

WV LO:0S:L L ¥20c/e/L ALNNOD MHVIS ‘A¥VHE1T O1N8Nd VAY3NIN



¢ jo ¢ abed

‘uoneWIOUI PIJD3)as Sjosyal poday

%LYZ Y YT SL6'9L7$ 9,'292'25v$ 00'820'27L$ 00'90/'L20'L$ 00°0$ 00°0$ ‘g0 Hoday
%890 65 Z9'vyy'E9s 8E°655'1L6% 00°0$ 00°000'664$ 00'0$ 0008 [eioL pund sjoafoid jeuded
%0000 00°0$ 0008 00°0$ 0008 00°0$ 000$ {pun4 lpuuooohustudinb3 pue sinyuind  |Z0Z-06£-09.-100%
%000°29 20°006'6$ 86'660'02$ 000$ 00°000'0£$ 00°0$ 0008 juawdinb3 pue ainyuind  0000-052-09/-100%
%0000 0008 0008 00°0% 0008 0008 0008 {uoneuoq aeys3 allb3}swawancidw| Buiping  $Z02Z-0v2-092-L00%
%0000 000$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 000$ {pund jjsuuopohuswancidwl puey  LZ0zZ-02.2-092-L00%
%0000 00°000'5$ 00°0$ 0008 00°000°'6$ 00°08$ 0008 juswanoidw| pue]  0000-02.-092-100Y
%9¥S 65 09'v¥5'8v$ or'sSy'LLS 00°08 00°000'02Z1$ 0008 00°0$ sagyiop 4 Uo Jieday pue 8ouBUBlUE  0000-LEE-09.-L00Y
sainypuadx3y aouejeg sainppuadx3y QLA @2ueiguwnou3 L0j uopendosddy waunsnlpy Lg/ZL VeIZL AWEN JuNooIdY 8poDd JuUNodYy
% QLA pajaqunouaun aAIasay Juaung jeusq aouerIqWNOUg asueiqwnoul
10§ paaiasay 104 panlasay
GL'2es'T6vS ‘|oueleg yseJ |ejoL
9r'eL0'sL8 ‘8oue|eg pajo0d-UON
69'805'LL¥$ ‘8dueleg pejood
sjoaloid [enden  pung
%E0Y 6€ ZO0LY'ELYS 8¢°202'19€$ 00'820'2¥4$ 00'902'916% 00°0$ 000$ ‘B0 puUn4 [BJOUSD)
%0000 00°0$ 00°0$ 0008 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ {asuadx3 ue1 61 pirod}sasn Buueuld 18WO - B0 0Z0Z-066-066-0001
%0000 00°005'61$ 00°0$ 000$ 00°005'61$ 00°0$ 00°0% sapusbuluod  0000-0£6-0£6-0001
%0000 00°000'05$ 00'0$ 0008 00'000'06$ 0008 00°0$ INO - sigysueil 0 0000-0L6-016-000L
%0000 00°0$ 00°0$ 0008 00'0% 00°0$ 0008 wawdinb3 pue amnyuing  0000-052-09-000}
%L64°LE 00°0$ 187122'18 £1'8z.'28 00°000'%$ 00°0$ 00°0$ {ABojouyda) UORBWIOINAUYIO - 18YI0 L LG0-065-0€2-000L
%0000 00°0$ 00°0$ 0008 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ layjo -18yI0  0000-065-0£2-0001
%86L0L 19°0LL$ 6e'ELS 00°0$ 00'vTLS 00°0$ 0008 sjuaWasINqWIay pue spunj@y  0000-055-0£2-0001
%009} 00€2L8 00'2$ 00°0$ 00'6ZL% 00°0$ 00°0$ Sjuswssassy pue saxe] 0 0000-025-0£2-0001
%620°6% 00'0$ 8T HY0'LLS ZLL8Y'LLe 00'925'22$ 0008 00°0$ sdiyssequapy pue sang  0000-015-0£2-000L
%0000 00'00.$ 00°08$ 00°0$ 00'00.$ 0008 00°0$ ajesay Ioj paseyoind saiddng  0000-¥S+-0£2-0001
%PV LS 00°000'L$ 1€'262'28 £9'20.$ 00°000't$ 000$ 00°0$ {S31NddNS 301440}s@lddng sajessiUWPY [BJBUSD  L000-L5P-0£2-000L
%0000 00°0$ 000$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0$ {I ’® SOAS HILNIWOD}SSINIBS PaIoBNUOY pUB PasBYINd - J8YI0  +L00-06€-0€2-0004
%182'68 00°0$ 08'902'ZL$ 0z'e61'28 00°006'L$ 00°0$ 00°0$ $8OIIBG PBJORIUOY PUB PASBYIN -JAYI0  0000-06£-0£2-000L
sainypuadx3 asuejeg sainypuadx3y QLA @2ueiquinduzg 10} uonendosddy jJuaunsnipy LerZL LeiZy awenN junosay 8poJ JUNOAIY
% ALlA paljequinausun AAI8SAY JUdINY feury asueJquinoug ajuesqunoug
10} paAIasay 1o} panasay
¥20¢2/0t/9 4O sY
pund Ag
T'$202M NN snje)g uoneldoiddy

WV LO'0S L L ¥20e/e/L

ALNNOD MYVLS ‘A¥VHEIT 3179Nd VAYININ



| Jo | abeyd

12199'1628  52229'8$ 89'v¥Z'968$

660Z/LE/TL  666L/L0/L0 $8'2/9'0/2$  00°0% %¥0°0 00°0$ 10 40 IAYISIY LISSVY AUNSVYIML JLVIS OIHO V1S

€202/%0/S0  €202/¥0/S0  ¥8'S58'0L$ P YEL'SS %002 1£128'/85% sIswnsuoY jaxiey Asuop suew Aauol

£502/10/80 €202/L0/80 12'992'%$ 09'95%'2$ %00°E 8Z'¥60'991$ 1B Asuow uoibuiuny W WnH

¥Z02/80/80  €202/0L/80 00°0$ 000$ %02'S S TAATETE %Z'S NOLONILNNH ¥vaD  INNH-¥vaD

v202/8Z/0L  ¥20T/82/E0 LY L0L'TS 16°06V$ %¥9v Ly'vs8'2es ¥2/82/0L QO S¥L¥2/9010 SHIWNSNOD /1828000

¥202/L2/0L  ¥20Z/L2/S0 05'T2Y'e$ 15°58Y$ %P9'Y ¥2°009'22$ ¥202//2/0L dx8 L¥ESZ190L0 SYIWNSNOD 9142:002

S202/SZ/IE0  LL0Z/S2IV0  Ob'9Ee’L$ €258 %050 98'098'12$ dxe @O uiuow §Z 610¥2S901L0 SYIWNSNOD 2152y009

9doud ajeq ajeq aje isaJvju| isaisjy| ajey anjeA :O_un_howwo SWEN JUnoNYy
Buiso|n paso|D Aunmepn paseyaind jeol ajeq 0} Jeaj 1sai9ju| juaung
P20z B9 A Wwalshg

¢'¥Z0ZA NV
WV 6¥:¥G:LL ¥202/2/L

Buiysi Juawysanu|
ALNNOD YHVLS ‘A¥YHEIT 2118Nd VAYIANIW



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

7/2/2024 11:54:17 AM

Fund Status UAN v2024.2
As Of 6/30/2024
Checking &
Pooled
Fund % of Total Fund Investments Investments
Number Fund Name Pooled Balance (Non-Pooled) (Pooled)
1000 General 49.811% $481,673.51 $67,315.57 $414,357.94
4001 Capital Projects 50.189% $492,522.15 $75,013.46 $417,508.69
All Funds Total $974,195.66 $142,329.03 $831,866.63
Pooled Investments $753,915.65
Secondary Checking Accounts $179.20
Available Primary Checking Balance $77,771.78

Last reconciled to bank: 06/30/2024 — Total other adjusting factors: $0.00

Page 1 of 1



Board of Trustees
Seven Members

Director/Deputy Fiscal Officer

Fiscal Officer

r

LA I Deputy Fiscal
Leadership Team Officer
Library Library Library Library
Assoicates Il Assoicates | Substitutes Custodians




